Maryland Overdose Response Program (ORP) Authorized Training Entities

The Department of Health and Mental Hygiene (DHMH) launched Maryland’s Overdose Response Program (ORP) in March 2014 to train and certify community
members most able to assist someone at risk of dying from an opioid overdose when emergency medical services are not immediately available. Successfully
trained individuals receive a certificate allowing them to obtain and have filled a prescription for naloxone a life-saving medication that can quickly restore the
breathing of a person who has overdosed on heroin or prescription opioid pain medication like oxycodone, hydrocodone, morphine, fentanyl or methadone.

DHMH authorizes private or public entities to conduct educational training programs using a core curriculum that includes information about prescription and
non-pharmaceutical opioids and training on how to recognize and respond to an opioid overdose, proper rescue breathing technique, and how to properly
administer naloxone and care for the individual until emergency medical help arrives. The training also stresses the importance of calling 911 for the person in

distress and reporting the naloxone administration event to the Maryland Poison Center.

This directory contains contact information for authorized training entities throughout Maryland. Click on the links below for further details.

Kit Open to
ORP without Kit with Pharmacy the
Entity Name County served Certificate | Naloxone | Naloxone | Prescription | Voucher Public?
Allegany County Health Department
Behavioral Health Services Allegany ' ' \' \' Yes
Adult Addiction Clinic, A.A. Co.Dept of Health Anne Arundel v v v Yes
Annapolis Fire Department Anne Arundel No
Baltimore Student Harm Reduction Coalition Baltimore City v v Yes
BCHD/Staying Alive Baltimore City v Vv* VEE Yes
Behavioral Health System Baltimore Baltimore City v v No
Baltimore City
Baltimore
Health Care for the Homeless County Yes
Maryland Recovery Baltimore City Yes
Mountain Manor Treatment Centers Baltimore City Pending
Baltimore
Baltimore County Department of Health County v v Pending
Baltimore
Daniel Carl Torsch Foundation County v v v Pending
Advocates for a Drug-Free Calvert County Calvert v v v Yes
Calvert County Health Department Calvert v No




Kit Open to
ORP without Kit with Pharmacy the
Entity Name County served Certificate | Naloxone | Naloxone | Prescription | Voucher Public?
Caroline County Health Department Caroline Pending
Operation Save a Life Carroll v v Yes
Cecil County Health Department Cecil v v v Yes
Charles County Health Department Charles v v Pending
Dorchester County Addictions Program Dorchester v v v Yes
Frederick County Health Dept, Behavioral Health Services Frederick v v Yes
Mountain Manor Treatment Centers - Emmitsburg Frederick Pending
Garrett County Health Department Garrett v Yes
Ashley Outpatient Treatment Program Harford v v v No
Harford County Harford v v Yes
Howard County Health Department Howard v Vv* No
Howard County Police Department Howard v Pending
Kent County Health Department Kent Yes
Montgomery County Health Department Montgomery v v Pending
Mountain Manor Treatment Centers - Rockville Montgomery Pending
Fort Lincoln Family Medical Center Prince George's Pending
Prince George's County Health Department Prince George's ' V¥ VE* VEE No
Rehabit Smart Center, LLC Prince George's v No
Queen Anne's County Department of Health Queen Anne's Yes
St. Mary's County Health Department Saint Mary's v v v Yes
Somerset County Health Department Somerset v Vv No
Correct Care Solutions Statewide No
Maryland Department of Juvenile Services Statewide No
Maryland State Police Statewide v v v Yes
Talbot County Addictions Program Talbot v v v Pending
Take Safety Home Washington v v Yes
The Wicomico County Health Department Wicomico v v Yes
Worcester County Health Department Worcester v Vv Yes




ORP Kit without Kit with Prescription Pharmacy
Certificate naloxone naloxone Voucher

Allegany County Health Department NOTES:
Behavioral Health Services
11503 Willowbrook Rd, SW
Cumberland, MD 21502 \'} \'} \ \
301-759-5050 (Phone) 301-777-2098 (FAX)
For questions or to register for a training, please contact:
Visit th b at: Are trainings open to the public? Yes Rebecca Meyers, 301-759-5050
IStt us on the web at: Rebecca.meyers@maryland.gov
Is pre-registration required?
www.alleganyhealthdept.com P & a Yes
ORP Kit without Kit with Prescription Pharmacy
Adult Addiction Clinic, A.A. CO.Dept Of Certificate naloxone naloxone Voucher NOTES:
Health
122 Langley Rd North Pre-registration is preferred, but walk-ins are
Glen Bernie. MD 21060 welcomed if space allows.
410 222-0100 (Phone) 410 222-0116 (FAX) v v v
For questions or to register for a training, please contact:
Visit us on the web at: Are trainings open to the public? Yes Jody Breen, 410 222-0100
HdbreeOO@aacounty.org
www.aaahealth.org Is pre-registration required? Yes
ORP Kit without Kit with Prescription Pharmacy
Certificate naloxone naloxone Voucher NOTES:

Annapolis Fire Department
1790 Forest Drive
Annapolis, MD 21401
410-263-7978 (Phone) N/A (FAX)

Visit us on the web at:

www.annapolis.gov/government/city-departments/fire

Training not open to the public

Are trainings open to the public? No

Is pre-registration required? N/A

Training is limited to current employees of the
Annapolis Police Department

For questions or to register for a training, please contact:
Capt. Dan Grimes, 410-263-7978
dagrimes@annapolis.gov




ORP Kit without Kit with Prescription Pharmacy
Baltimore County Department of Health Certificate naloxone  naloxone Voucher NOTES:
6401 York Road
Baltimore, MD 21212
410-887-3828 (Phone) 410-887-3786 (FAX)
\ \'
Visit us on the web at: For questions or to register for a training, please contact:
Are trainings open to the public? Yes Receptionist, 410-887-3828
www.baltimorecountymd.gov/odresponse substanceabuse@baltimorecountymd.gov
Is pre-registration required? Yes
ORP Kit without Kit with Prescription Pharmacy
Daniel Carl TOI'SCh Foundation Certificate naloxone naloxone Voucher NOTES:
2401 York Road
Timonium, MD 21093
443-554-6150 (Phone) N/A (FAX)
\ \' \
Visit us on the web at: For questions or to register for a training, please contact:
Are trainings open to the public? Yes Toni Torsch, 443-554-6150
dctfoundationinc.org Dctfoundationinc@gmail.com
Is pre-registration required? Yes
ORP Kit without Kit with Prescription Pharmacy
Certificate naloxone naloxone Voucher

Maryland Recovery
21 W. Cartland Street
Bel Air, MD 21014
410-838-3442 (Phone) 410-838-3341 (FAX)

Visit us on the web at:

www.marylandrecovery.com

Training not open to the public

Are trainings open to the public? No

Is pre-registration required? N/A

NOTES:

Training is limited to current staff and patients.

For questions or to register for a training, please contact:

Renae Plaudis, 410-838-3442




ORP Kit without Kit with Prescription Pharmacy
Baltimore Student Harm Reduction Certificate  naloxone  naloxone Voucher NOTES:
Coalition
1601 Guilford Ave We provide overdose response and naloxone
Baltimore. MD 21'202 distribution trainings to both health professionals
) ) ! v Vv and community members. We can adapt our
443-798-8516 (Phone) N/A (FAX) training to the needs of your audience.
For questions or to register for a training, please contact:
Visit us on the web at: Are trainings open to the public? Yes Mark Sine, 443-798-8516
baltimorestudenthrc@gmail.com
baltimoreharmreduction.org Is pre-registration required? No
ORP Kit without Kit with Prescription Pharmacy
BCHD/Staylng Alive Certificate naloxone naloxone Voucher NOTES:
3000 Druid Park Drive
Baltimore, MD 21215 *Kits with naloxone are offered to users and those
410 396-3733 or 3731 (Phone) 410 233 3602 new to recovery. **Prescriptions are offered to
(FAX) v v VE* professionals and third parties
For questions or to register for a training, please contact:
Visit us on the web at: Are trainings open to the public? Yes Derrick Hunt, 410 396-3733
Derrick.hunt@baltimorecity.gov
baltimorehealth.org Is pre-registration required? No
ORP Kit without Kit with Prescription Pharmacy
Behavioral Health System Baltimore Certificate  naloxone  naloxone Voucher NOTES:
1 N. Charles
Baltimore, MD 21201
410-637-1900 (Phone) N/A (FAX)
\'} \'}
Visit us on the web at: For questions or to register for a training, please contact:
Are trainings open to the public? Yes Natanya Robinowitz, 410-637-1900

bhsbaltimore.org

Is pre-registration required?

No

Natanya.robinowitz@bhsbaltimore.org




Is pre-registration required?

No

ORP Kit without Kit with Prescription Pharmacy
Health Care fOI' the Homeless Certificate naloxone naloxone Voucher NOTES:
421 Fallsway
Baltimore, MD 21202 . Healthcare for the Homeless is dedicated to
410-837-5533 (Phone) 410-837-8020 (FAX) Pendlng providing naloxone training for individuals who
are experiencing homelessness.
Patients of Health Care for the Homeless may be
Visit us on the web at: able to obtain naloxone free of charge.
) For questions or to register for a training, please contact:
_ Are trainings open to the public? Pending  Katie League, 443-703-1239
http://www.hchmd.org/ kleague@hchmd.org
Is pre-registration required? N/A
ORP Kit without Kit with Prescription Pharmacy
Mountain Manor Treatment Centers Certificate naloxone  naloxone Voucher NOTES:
3800 Frederick Avenue
Baltimore, MD 21229 . Training limited to current patients and families.
410-233-1400 (Phone) 410-233-0184 (FAX) Pendlng Training for the general public is planned at a later
date. Please call for details.
Visit us on the web at: For questions or to register for a training, please contact:
Are trainings open to the public? Pending 800-446-8833
www.mountainmanor.org
Is pre-registration required? N/A
ORP Kit without Kit with Prescription Pharmacy
Advocates for a Drug-Free Calvert County ~ Certficate  naloxone  naloxone Voucher NOTES:
443-510-7883 (Phone) (FAX)
Visit us on the web at: v Vv v
Facebook.com "Advocates for a Drug Free Calvert County For questions or to register for a training, please contact:
- TEAM JAKE" Are trainings open to the public? Yes Ginger Rosela, 443-510-7883

gingr@me.com




ORP Kit without Kit with Prescription Pharmacy
Calvert County Health Department Certificate naloxone naloxone Voucher NOTES:
975 N. Solomons Island Rd.
Prince Frederick, MD 20678 Training for the general public is pending at this
410-535-5400 (Phone) (410) 535-5285 (FAX) time. Call for further details.
\'}
Visit us on the web at: For questions or to register for a training, please contact:
Are trainings open to the public? No Sam Bauman, 410-535-5400
calverthealth.org Samuel.bauman@maryland.gov
Is pre-registration required? N/A
ORP Kit without Kit with Prescription Pharmacy
Caroline County Health Department Certificate naloxone naloxone Voucher NOTES:
403 South Seventh Street
Denton, MD 21629 . Please call the Caroline County Health Department
410-479-8000 (Phone) 410-479-4082 (FAX) Pending for details. o _
Training for the general public is pending at
this time. Call for further details.
Visit us on the web at: For questions or to register for a training, please contact:
Are trainings open to the public? Pending  The Caroline County Health Department,
carolinehd.org 410-479-8000
Is pre-registration required? N/A
ORP Kit without Kit with Prescription Pharmacy
Operation Save a Llfe Certificate naloxone naloxone Voucher NOTES:
290 S. Center Street
Westminster, MD 21157
410-876-4800 (Phone) 410-876-4832 (FAX)
\'} \'}
Visit us on the web at: For questions or to register for a training, please contact:
Are trainings open to the public? Yes Lisa Pollard, 410-876-4800

http://www.carrollhealthdepartment.dhmh.md.gov/

Is pre-registration required?

Yes

Lisa.pollard@maryland.gov




ORP Kit without Kit with Prescription Pharmacy
Cecil County Health Department Certificate naloxone naloxone Voucher NOTES:
401 Bow Street
Elkton,, MD 21921
410-996-5106 (Phone) 410-996-5707 (FAX)
\'} \'} \'} \'}
Visit us on the web at: For questions or to register for a training, please contact:
) Are trainings open to the public? Yes Karl Webner, 443-245-3785
www.cecilcountyhealth.org Karl.webner@maryland.gov
Is pre-registration required? Yes
ORP Kit without Kit with Prescription Pharmacy
Charles County Health Department Certificate naloxone naloxone Voucher NOTES:
4545 Crain Hwy, P.O. Box 1050
White Plains, MD 20695 Training for the general public will be avaiable
301-609-6900 (Phone) 301-934-4632 (FAX) tentatively in Jan 2016. Please call for details.
v v Currently training is provided for local law
enforcement.
Visit us on the web at: For questions or to register for a training, please contact:
Are trainings open to the public? Pending  Charles County Health Department,
www.charlescountyhealth.org 301-609-6901
Is pre-registration required? N/A
ORP Kit without Kit with Prescription Pharmacy
Dorchester County Addictions Program Certificate naloxone  naloxone Voucher NOTES:
524 Race Street
Cambridge, MD 21613 If you are receiving medicaid, you will be offered a
410 228-7714 (Phone) 410 228-8049 (FAX) prescription. A 51 co-pay may apply.
v Vv v This entity is working in partnership with the
Dorchester County Emergency Medical Services.
Visit us on the web at: For questions or to register for a training, please contact:
Are trainings open to the public? Yes John Winslow, 410 228-7714 x106

http://www.dorchesterhealth.org/

Is pre-registration required?

Yes

John.winslow@maryland.gov




Frederick County Health Dept, Behavioral
Health Services

3008 Scholl's Ln

Frederick, MD 21701

301-600-3459 (Phone) 301-600-3214 (FAX)

Visit us on the web at:

ORP Kit without Kit with Prescription
Certificate naloxone naloxone

Are trainings open to the public?

Is pre-registration required?

Pharmacy

Voucher NOTES:

For questions or to register for a training, please contact:
Yes Sarah Drennan, 301-600-3459
sdrennan@frederickcountymd.gov

www.frederickcountymd.gov/bhs Yes
ORP Kit without Kit with Prescription Pharmacy
Mountain Manor Treatment Centers - Certificate  naloxone  naloxone Voucher NOTES:
Emmitsburg
9701 Keysville Road . Training limited to current patients and families.
Emmitsburg, MD 21727 Pendlng Training for the general public is planned at a later
! date. Please call for details.
301-447-2361 (Phone) (FAX)
For questions or to register for a training, please contact:
Visit us on the web at: Are trainings open to the public? Pending 800-446-8833
http://www.mountainmanor.org/ Is pre-registration required? N/A
ORP Kit without Kit with Prescription Pharmacy
Garrett County Health Department Certificate naloxone naloxone Voucher NOTES:
1025 Memorial Drive
Oakland, MD 21550
301-334-7730 (Phone) 301-334-7681 (FAX)
Vv

Visit us on the web at:

www.garretthealth.org

Are trainings open to the public?

Is pre-registration required?

For questions or to register for a training, please contact:
Yes Robert Stephens, 301-334-7672
Robert.stephens@maryland.gov

Yes




ORP Kit without Kit with Prescription Pharmacy
Harford County Certificate naloxone naloxone Voucher NOTES:
120 S. Hays Street
Bel Air, MD 21014
410-877-2355 (Phone) 410-638-4954 (FAX)
\'} \'}
Visit us on the web at: For questions or to register for a training, please contact:
Are trainings open to the public? Yes Wendy Kanely, 410-877-2355
HarfordCountyHealth.com wendy.kanely@maryland.gov
Is pre-registration required? Yes
ORP Kit without Kit with Prescription Pharmacy
Ashley Outpatient Treatment Program Certificate naloxone  naloxone Voucher NOTES:
502 Upper Chesapeake Drive Suite 304
Bel A, MD 21014 This ORP is part of a treatment program and
443-760-3456 (Phone) 443-371-2638 (FAX) training is limited to current patients and their
v Vv v families.
Visit us on the web at: For questions or to register for a training, please contact:
Are trainings open to the public? No Kathleen Richardson, 443-760-3456
www.fathermartinsashley.com krischardson@fmashley.com
Is pre-registration required? N/A
ORP Kit without Kit with Prescription Pharmacy
Howard County Health Department Certificate naloxone naloxone Voucher NOTES:
8930 Stanford Drive
Columbia, MD 21045 * For those who pre-register, medication is
410-313-6202 (Phone) 410-313-6212 (FAX) available at the sucessful completion of training.
v v VE* **For those who do not pre-register, at the
successful completion of the training, a kit is
Visit us on the web at: provided along with a pre-paid voucher to obtain
nalxone at a partn
The training is open to Howard County residents
hchealth.org and individuals are requested to pre-register so
the naloxone is available at the time of training.
However pre-registration is not required.
For questions or to register for a training, please contact:
Are trainings open to the public? Yes Seante Hunt, 410-313-6274

Is pre-registration required?

No

Seante.hunt@maryland.gov




ORP Kit without Kit with Prescription Pharmacy
Howard County Police Department Certificate naloxone naloxone Voucher NOTES:
3410 Court House Drive
Elicott City, MD 21043 Training is limited to current Howard County
410-313-1364 (Phone)  (FAX) Police Officers.
\'
Visit us on the web at: For questions or to register for a training, please contact:
Are trainings open to the public? No Cpl. Bernadette Giroux, 410-313-1364
Hcpd.org bgiroux@howardcountymd.gov
Is pre-registration required? N/A
ORP Kit without Kit with Prescription Pharmacy
Kent County Health Department Certificate naloxone naloxone Voucher NOTES:
125 S. Lynchburg Street
Chestertown, MD 21620 . Please call the Kent County Health Department for
410-7781350 (Phone) 410-778-8119 (FAX) Pending details.
Visit us on the web at: For questions or to register for a training, please contact:
Are trainings open to the public? Pending 410-778-2409
www.kentmd.org
Is pre-registration required? N/A
ORP Kit without Kit with Prescription Pharmacy
Montgomery County Health Department Certificate naloxone naloxone Voucher NOTES:
401 Hungerford Drive
Rockville, MD 20850 Seating is limited, please call to pre-register
240-777-1671 (Phone) 240-777-9907 (FAX)
\ \'
Visit us on the web at: For questions or to register for a training, please contact:
Are trainings open to the public? Yes Cindy Mogel, 240-777-4723

http://www.montgomerycountymd.gov/hhs/

Is pre-registration required?

Yes




ORP Kit without Kit with Prescription Pharmacy
Mountain Manor Treatment Centers - Certificate  naloxone  naloxone Voucher NOTES:
Rockville
14703 Avery Road . Training limited to current patients and families.
Rockville, MD 20853 Pendlng ll'raininpgI for the”gfne(;al p-Tb“c is planned at a later
301-762-5613 (Phone)  (FAX) ate. Please call for cetatls.
For questions or to register for a training, please contact:
Visit us on the web at: Are trainings open to the public? Pending 800-446-8833
http://www.mountainmanor.org/ Is pre-registration required? N/A
ORP Kit without Kit with Prescription Pharmacy
Fort Lincoln Family Medical Center Certificate naloxone  naloxone Voucher NOTES:
4151 Colmar Bladensburg Road
Colmar, MD 20722 . Fort Lincoln Family Medical Center provides
301-699-7700 (Phone) 301-779-9001 (FAX) Pendlng training on the signs and symptoms of overdose
for current patients and family members.
Call the clinic for details.
Visit us on the web at: For questions or to register for a training, please contact:
Are trainings open to the public? No
http://www.provhosp.org/patients- The receptionist, 301-699-7700
guests/locations/fort-lincoln Is pre-registration required? N/A
ORP Kit without Kit with Prescription Pharmacy
Prince George's County Health Department Certificate  naloxone  naloxone Voucher NOTES:
3003 Hospital Drive
Cheverly, MD 20785 *After successful completion, individuals without
301-583-5920 (Phone) 301-883-7896 (FAX) insurance coverage will receive a kit with
v v VE* VE* naloxone included. **Individuals with insurance
coverage will be provided a kit and a prescription
Visit us on the web at: to obtain naloxone at a pharmacy using their
insurance coverag
For questions or to register for a training, please contact:
Are trainings open to the public? Pending

Is pre-registration required?

Yes

The clinic, 301-583-5920




ORP Kit without Kit with Prescription Pharmacy
Rehabit Smart Center, LLC Certificate naloxone naloxone Voucher NOTES:
12150 Annapolis Road
Glen Dale, MD 20709 Rehabit Smart Center, LLC. provides overdose
240-245-4211 (Phone) 240-245-4212 (FAX) awareness training to current patients and their
v families.
Call the office for details.
Visit us on the web at: For questions or to register for a training, please contact:
Are trainings open to the public? No
The receptionist, 240-245-4211
Is pre-registration required? N/A
ORP Kit without Kit with Prescription Pharmacy
Queen Anne's County Department Of Certificate naloxone naloxone Voucher NOTES:
Health
206 N. Commerce Street Training is not open to the public at this time.
Centréville MD 21617 Queen Anne's County residents may be referred
410-758-0720 (Phone) 410-758-2838 (FAX) Call for information 10 2 nelghboring county for training.
Training has been and is offered to law
enforcement as well as emergency services
- . personnel.
Visit us on the web at: For questions or to register for a training, please contact:
Are trainings open to the public? No Jennie Burris, 410-758-0720
Jennie.burris@maryland.gov
Is pre-registration required? N/A
ORP Kit without Kit with Prescription Pharmacy
St. Mary's County Health Department Certificate naloxone naloxone Voucher NOTES:
21580 Peabody St.
Leonardtown, MD 20650 Medication availability may change
301-475-4330 (Phone) 301-475-4350 (FAX) v v v v
Visit us on the web at: For questions o‘r to register for a training, please contact:
Are trainings open to the public? Yes Jenna Mulliken, 301-475-4323

http://www.smchd.org/overdose/

Is pre-registration required?

Yes

Jenna.mulliken@maryland.gov




ORP Kit without Kit with Prescription Pharmacy
Somerset County Health Department Certificate naloxone naloxone Voucher NOTES:
7920 Crisfield Highway
Westover, MD 21871
443-523-1790 (Phone) 410-651-3180 (FAX)
\ \ \
Visit us on the web at: For questions or to register for a training, please contact:
Are trainings open to the public? Yes Matey Barker, 443-523-1792
http://www.somersethd.org/ Matey.barker@maryland.gov
Is pre-registration required? No
ORP Kit without Kit with Prescription Pharmacy
Certificate naloxone naloxone Voucher

Correct Care Solutions
1283 Murfreesboro Road #500
Nashville, TN 37217
615-844-5572 (Phone) n/a (FAX)

Visit us on the web at:

http://www.correctcaresolutions.com/

Training is not open to the public

Are trainings open to the public? No

NOTES:

Correct Care Solutions provides training to staff in
certain correctional facilities throughout
Maryland.

For questions or to register for a training, please contact:
Jennifer Slencak,
jslencak@correctcaresolutions.com

Maryland Department of Juvenile Services
120 W Fayette St
Baltimore, MD 21201
410-230-3217 (Phone) 410-230-3274 (FAX)

Visit us on the web at:

www.djs.state.md.us

Is pre-registration required? N/A
ORP Kit without Kit with Prescription Pharmacy
Certificate naloxone naloxone Voucher

Training is not open to the public

Are trainings open to the public? No

Is pre-registration required?

N/A

NOTES:

Trainings are provided to DJS staff and to parents
and guardians of youth supervised by the
Department of Juvenile Services.

At this time, trainings are not open to the public.

For questions or to register for a training, please contact:
Jennifer Maehr, MD, 410-230-3217
Jennifer.maehr@maryland.gov




ORP Kit without Kit with Prescription Pharmacy
Maryland State Police Certificate naloxone naloxone Voucher NOTES:
1201 Reisterstown Road
Pikesville, MD 0 Training is limited to Maryland State Police
410-653-8366 (Phone) 410-653-4290 (FAX) Personnel.
v Vv v Primarily responsible for the members of the
Maryland State Police, will discuss working with
Visit us on the web at: allied Law Enforcement and state government
personnel.
hit // d land /P /d fault For questions or to register for a training, please contact:
p://mMdsp.maryland.gov/rages/detautt.aspx Are trainings open to the public? No Donald Alves, MD, 410-653-8366
Donald.alves@maryland.gov
Is pre-registration required? N/A
ORP Kit without Kit with Prescription Pharmacy
Talbot County AddiCtiOHS Program Certificate naloxone naloxone Voucher NOTES:
100 S. Hanson St.
Easton, MD 21601
410-819-5600 (Phone) 410-819-5691 (FAX)
\'} \'} \'}
Visit us on the web at: For quest.ions or to register for a training, please contact:
Are trainings open to the public? Yes Cornelius Edwards, 410-819-5600
http://dhmh.maryland.gov/talbotcounty/SitePages/Hom Neil.edwards@maryland.gov
e.aspx Is pre-registration required? Yes
ORP Kit without Kit with Prescription Pharmacy
Take Safety Home Certificate naloxone naloxone Voucher NOTES:
13114 Pennsylvania Avenue
Hagerstown, MD 21742 Participants will receive the medication (only if
240-313-3356 (Phone)  (FAX) they are a county resident) at the end of the
Vv Vv training.
Visit us on the web at: For questions or to register for a training, please contact:
Are trainings open to the public? Yes Tammy Keener, 240-313-3356
http://dhmh.maryland.gov/washhealth/SitePages/Home. Tammy.keener@maryland.gov
aspx Is pre-registration required? Yes




ORP Kit without Kit with Prescription Pharmacy
The Wicomico County Health Department ~ Cetficate  naloxone  naloxone Voucher NOTES:
108 East Main Street
Salisbury, MD 21801 Agencies can call 410-219-7541 to schedule
410-742-3784 (Phone) 410-548-5184 (FAX) trainings. (Trainings can be held at the Wicomico
v v v County Health Department or at the agency.)
ORP trainings are held at the Wicomico County
Visit us on the web at: Public Library on the second Tuesday of each
month. Registration can be accessed online at
www.wicomicohealth.org www.wicomicohealth.org and click on the
Naloxone flyer, or by calling 410-219-7541.
For questions or to register for a training, please contact:
Are trainings open to the public? Yes Brian K. Polk, 410-219-7541
Brian.polk@maryland.gov
Is pre-registration required? Yes
ORP Kit without Kit with Prescription Pharmacy
Worcester County Health Department Certificate  naloxone  naloxone Voucher NOTES:
6040 Public Landing Road
Snow Hill, MD 21863
410-632-1100 (Phone) 410-632-4933 (FAX)
\'} \'} \'}
Visit us on the web at: For questions or to register for a training, please contact:
Are trainings open to the public? Yes Brenda Laws, 410-632-1100

www.worcesterhealth.org

Is pre-registration required?

Yes

Brenda.laws@maryland.gov
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